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Ruth Nettles

From: Costello, Jeanne [jcostello@carltonfields.coml

Sent: Friday, May 01, 2009 4.45 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bryan.Anderson@fpl.com; Lisa Bennett; jbrew@bbrslaw.com; Jennifer Brubaker; john.bumett@pgnmaii.com;

jessica.cano@fpl.com; alex.glenn@pgnmail.com; paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com; jmcwhirter@mac-law.com;
RMiller@pcsphosphate.com; Charles Rehwinkel; KSTorain@potashcorp.com; Michael Twomey; Keino Young

Subject: Filing Docket 090009

Attachments: PEF Notice of Service of responses to OPC 1st Interr and 1st Req for Prod.pdf; PEF Notice of Service of
responses to Staff 2nd RFP and 1st Interrogatories.pdf

Filing Dacket 090009
Attached for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida are the following documents:

1. Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service {responses to Citizen's First Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy
Florida, Inc. (Nos. 1-19) [3 pages}; and

2. Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s Notice of Service [responses to Staff's Second Set of Requests for Production of
Documents io Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 2-11) and Staff's First Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy (Nos. 1-12) [3

pages].

Thank you.

Jeanne Costello of Dianne M. Triplett
Legal Administrative Assistant

Carlton Fields

4221 W. Boy Scout Boulevard, Suite 1000

Tampa, Florida 33607-5780

direct 813.229.4917

fax 813.229.4133

icostello@carlionfieids.com

www.carltonfields.com
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In re: Nuclear Power Plant Cost
Recovery Clause

Docket No. 090009-EI
Served: May 1, 2009

PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC.’S NOTICE OF SERVICE

Progress Energy Florida (“PEF” or the “Company™), hereby gives notice of service of

responses to Citizens’ First Set of Interrogatories to Progress Energy Florida, Inc. (Nos. 1-19)

and Citizens’ First Set of Requests for Production of Documents to Progress Energy Florida, Inc.

(Nos. 1-52).

Respectfully submitted this 1¥ day of May, 2009.

R. Alexander Glenn

General Counsel

John Burnett

Associate General Counsel
PROGRESS ENERGY SERVICE
COMPANY, LLC

Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, FL 33733-4042
Telephone:  (727) 820-5587
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519

14977844.1

m%m

Jaimies Michael Walls

Florida Bar No. 0706242
Dianne M. Triplett

Florida Bar No. 0872431
Matthew R. Bernier

Florida Bar No. 0059886
CARLTON FIELDS, P.A.
Post Office Box 3239

Tampa, FL 33601-3239
Telephone:  (813) 223-7000
Facsimiie: (813) 229-4133
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I HEREBY CERTIFY a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished to
counsel and parties of record as indicated below via electronic and U.S. Mail this |‘r ¥ day of

Apfil, 2009.
g

Attorney
Mr. Paul Lewis, Jr. Keino Young
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. Lisa Bennett
106 East College Avenue, Ste. 800 Jennifer Brubaker
Tallahassee, FL 32301-7740 Staff Attorney
Phone: (850) 222-8738 Florida Public Service Commission
Facsimile: (850) 222-9768 2540 Shumard Qak Blvd
Email: paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Tallahassee 32399

Charles Rehwinkle

Associate Counsel

Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street

Room 812

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-1400

Phone: (850) 488-9330

Email: rehwinkle.charles@leg state.fl.us

John W. McWhirter

McWhirter Law Firm

400 North Tampa Street, Ste. 2450
Tampa, FL 33602

Phone: (813) 224-0866
Facsimile: (813) 221-1854
Email: jmcwhirterfgmac-law.com

14977844.1

Phone: (850) 413-6218

Facsimile: (850) 413-6184

Email: kyoung(@psc.state.fl.us
Ibennett{@psc.state.fl.us
Jbrubake@psc.state.fl.us

Bryan S. Anderson

Jessica Cano

Florida Power & Light

700 Universe Boulevard

Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420

Phone: (561) 691-7101

Facsimile: (561) 691-7135

Email: bryan.anderson@{pl.com
Jessica.cano(fpl.com

James W. Brew

Brickfield Burchette Ritts & Stone, PC
1025 Thomas Jefferson St NW

8th FL. West Tower

Washington, DC 20007-5201

Phone: (202) 342-0800

Fax: (202) 342-0807

Email: jbrew(@bbrslaw.com




Michael B. Twomey

AARP

Post Office Box 5256
Tallahassee, FL 32305

Phone: (850)421-9530

Email: Miketwomey@italstar.com

14977844.]

Karin 8, Torain

PCS Administration (USA), Inc.
Suite 400

Skokie Blvd.

Northbrook, IL 60062

Phone: (847) 849-4291

Email: KSTorain@potashcorp.com



